

AC

APURVA CHANDRAKANT BAPAT

DATE OF BIRTH: 1993-05-24

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR

CONTACT INFORMATION

- At Post Lanja
- India
- Maharashtra
- Female
- Single
- 8766740350/9765960925
- Bapatapurva63@gmail.com

SKILLS

- Mathematics proficiency Ability to perform mathematics Strong mathematics skills Tea

LANGUAGES

- English
- Marathi
- Hindi

PROFILE

A progressive and multitalented lecturer with extensive practical knowledge having 3 years experience as Assistant Professor. As an subject matter Expert In Cheggindia(Freelancer) provided solution to question posted by student from universities across the world. As an subject matter Expert In Cheggindia(Freelancer) provided solution to question posted by student from universities across the world. Provided the Step by Step Solution to Unsolved End chapter exercise in university textbook

EXPERIENCE

2017-06-01 to 2019-05-31

Assistant Professor /

Karmaveer Bhaurao Patil College,Urun-Islampur

Islampur / **Maharashtra**

- Provided best study material to student. proficient in developing course material, including lesson plan, and exam.
- charismatic educator committed to helping students to accomplish academic goals, skilled at explaining materials and concepts to address varied learning level

2021-01-27 to 2021-09-21

Subject Matter Expert / Evelyn Learning Pvt Ltd

Work From Home / **Maharashtra**

- Provided the Step by Step Solution to Unsolved End chapter exercise in university textbooks

2022-05-23

Assistant Professor /

Sharad Institute Of Technology College Of Engineering,Yadrav

lcchalkaranji / **Maharashtra**

- Conducting lectures and preparing the material for graduate and undergraduate students. Participating in campus and community events.
- Planning, evaluating and revise curricula, course content, and course materials and methods of instruction. Departmental examination committee member Helping the students for completing their project works.

- Departmental Industrial Visit Committee Member. Departmental Proctor Committee Member

EDUCATION

• **M.Sc(Mathematics),PhD(Persuing)**

undefined

CERTIFICATION

- The complete The Python Course 2022- From Zero to hero(Udemy)
- The complete The Tableau Course 2022- From Zero to hero(Udemy)